Mayor Jim Gray
NGTORN-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GCGOVERMNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: M GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: TIRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2012
SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT AWARD

FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE POLICE ACTIVITIES LEAGUE
FOOTBALL PROGRAM IN THE DIVISION OF POLICE

The National Police Athletic/ Activities League, Inc., has offered the LFUCG Division of
Police/Lexington Police Activities League Chapter an award in the amount of $1800 for
operation of a National Police Activities League Football Program.

Funds will be used to support costs of program supplies and food. No match is required.

Federal funds for the program are from the U.S. Department of Justice/ Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Program.

Council authorization to accept the award is hereby requested.

ATUE

Trene Gooding, Directol

XC:  Clay Mason, Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety
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